Meeting Notice of the Blaine County Recreation District Board of Directors

Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025
Regular Session Time: 10:00AM
Budget Hearing Time: 11:00AM
Place: BCRD Conference Room

Agenda of the Regular Session of the Board of Directors

1.

2.

Public Comment (3-minute time limit)

Review of Prior Meeting Minutes

a. 07/02/2025 Regular Session (ACTION ITEM)

Department Updates

a. Finance:

o Recommendation from Board President to approve cash disbursements for
July 2025 and authorize payment of bills and payroll for August 2025 when
they become due. Consideration of approval of July 2025 credit card
statfement of Executive Director. (ACTION ITEM)

o Finance Report — Review and approve June 2025 Balance Sheet and Profit
& Loss Statement. (ACTION ITEM)

Development and Communications
Programs

Trails

Executive Director

®Q0T

Old Business

a. Recredation Levy Planning update. (DISCUSSION)

New Business

a. Galena Lodge Fire Protection Project. (ACTION ITEM)

b. Consideration and Confirmation of date and time for September Board
Meeting. (ACTION ITEM)

Public Hearing:
a. Review new fee for Fat Bike Only season pass (ACTION ITEM).
b. 20252026 FY Budget Hearing of the Board of Directors (ACTION ITEM).




Participation Information:

Anyone needing special accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact
the Blaine County Recreation District at (208) §78-2273

Topic: BCRD Regular Board Meeting
Time: August 6, 2025 T10:00AM Mountain Time

Microsoft Teams

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 250 741 985 064 7
Passcode: t6Pw2vW7




Meeting Notice of the Blaine County Recreation District Board of Directors

Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025
Regular Session Time: 10:00AM
Place: BCRD Conference Room

Board: Mat Hall, Mary Fauth, Jane Lopez

Staff: Mark Davidson, Diane Renfro, Morgan Buckert, Mollie Santo, Jeremy Greenberg,
Mary Rose

Public: Jay Westcott, Jim Keller

Mat Hall called the Regular Session of the Board of Directors to order at 10:00AM.

BCRD’s Mission, Vision, Purpose and Core Values was read by each staff and board
member present at the meeting.

Agenda of the Regular Session of the Board of Directors
1. Public Comment (3-minute time limit)
No public comment.

2. Review of Prior Meeting Minutes
a. 06/04/2025 Regular Session (ACTION ITEM)
Mat Hall noted that Broadford Road was spelled incorrectly. Mat Hall made a
motion to approve the June 4, 2025 Regular Session Board Minutes with the
stated correction. Mary Fauth seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

b. 06/17/2025 Special Session (ACTION ITEM)
Mat Hall made a motion to approve the June 17, 2025 Special Session Board
Minutes. Jane Lopez seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Department Updates
a. Finance:

o Recommendation from Board President to approve cash disbursements for

June 2025 and authorize payment of bills and payroll for July 2025 when
they become due. Consideration of approval of June 2025 credit card
statement of Executive Director. (ACTION ITEM)

Mat Hall made a motion to approve cash disbursements for June 2025 and
authorize payment of bills and payroll for July 2025 when they become due

and approve June 2025 credit card statement of Executive Director. Mary
Fauth seconded. The motion passed unanimously.



o Finance Report — Review and approve May 2025 Balance Sheet and Profit
& Loss Statement. (ACTION ITEM)
Diane Renfro reviewed BCRD's finance dashboard. Revenue from program
fees are trending ahead of budget. The Programs Department has added
several new programs this year, contributing to the increase in revenue.
Pass sales are up across all departments which include FitWorks, Aquatic
Center, and Nordic.

Mat Hall made a motion to approve May 2025 Balance Sheet and Profit &
Loss Statement. Jane Lopez seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Development and Communications
The “Get the Scoop” event held at the BCRD Aquatics Center had a great
turnout, we estimated over 250 people showed up for the event. Our next
outreach opportunity is BCRD’s participation in the 4™ of July Parade. We will
have a decorated float and participation from youth of all ages from our
Summer Camp program. See report for additional details.

c. Programs
HUB has 30 available spaces that open to the public on Monday, July 7. See
report for additional details.

d. Trails
See report for detaqils.

e. Executive Director
See report for detaqils.

4. Old Business
a. Recreation Infrastructure Comprehensive Planning update. (DISCUSSION)
The most recent survey had 785 respondents, with 111 of those respondents
being non-residents. The Corona Insights team will review the results from the
survey.

BCRD has updated the existing contract with JUB Engineers. The updated
scope of work will include support in the development of materials we can
share with our community. These materials will include details about what
types of recreation infrastructure projects we will pursue if the recreation levy
passes.

5. New Business
a. Staff presentation and discussion of the draft fiscal year 2025-2026 budget.
(DISCUSSION)
First draft of the FY 25-26 budget is 85% complete. The budget being
developed does not include any additional revenue from the levy being
proposed in the November election. Individual department budgets will not






























Development and Communications

Geftting ready to ramp back up levy messaging and events when school starts.
Finalizing details of second year of reciprocal pass program with Methow Trails. This
year we will offer three days of free skiing to Methow season pass holders and vice
versa.

Nordic season prep has started and will launch October 13.

BCRD donor renewals will go out November 1.

The Galena Appeal will go out November 13.

Programs
Youth Sports

Parficipants had a great week at Flag football camp last week! We are looking
forward to future collaborations with the WRHS football feam and coach Robin to
provide more opportunities.

The BCRD is collaborating with WRPA for two one day youth pickleball clinics August
14" and 15M,

Tanner Hazelbaker from Attack Basketball will be back the last week of summer
vacation, hosting another skills basketball camp for players entering Kinder - 8™
grades.

Aqguatic Center

Dominic and his staff did a wonderful job hosting the Sagebrush Swim League’s
Championship Swim meet on Friday July 18th. Our estimate is that over 500 people
were in attendance. We will be hosting the meet again next year.

Scheduled youth swim lessons culminate on the August 14™.

The schedule will shift for the last week before school starts, but as of now, it does not
look like we will have to cut hours based on staffing.

Afterschool

The HUB afterschool program is full, with 70 children enrolled. Nearly half of the
participants enrolled for the 2025/2026 school year will be new to our programming.

Summer Camp

The last day of summer camp is Friday August 2214,

Trails
Galena/NVT/Harriman

Trail Maintenance, trees etc.

Harriman mowing, weed removal.

Harriman tree removal.

Working in new U-R here’s for the whole system.
Punch list projects.

WRT

Prepping for the sealcoat which is 7-28 to 8-1.
Prepping o repair the path after the sealcoat.



- Rounds, trash, weed removal, water fountains, cutting back intersections, efc.
- Working on tunnel lights.
- Asphalt patch north of Buttercup.

Quigley
- Mowing, frash, irrigation.

- Blue tape in the pump track.
- The new Excavator arrived.
- Weed removal.

Other Trail Stuff

- | forgot to mentfion last month we removed the old fence on Broadford Road.
- GIS mapping project, WRT.

- Discussions with the SNRA for fall projects.

- Winter planning prep.

Executive Director

Recredation Levy Community Engagement

Our levy planning team is beginning to accelerate outreach efforts as we approach
election day. Affer meetings with community groups and individuals throughout July,
we're launching an expanded strategy beginning in August with new resources and
materials. The coming months will focus on reaching every corner of our community to
share our vision for enhanced recreation opportunities.

July Highlights

This summer showcased exactly what makes Wood River Valley special. The Sagebrush
League Champs Swim Meet tfransformed our Aquatic Center into a hub of community
energy—hundreds of families cheering as young swimmers gave their all. Earlier this
summer, BCRD baseball games delivered similar magic, with determined young athletes
connecting through sport.

These moments, along with countless adventures on the Wood River, Harriman, and
Galena trails, demonstrate our community's deep love for quality recreation. The
proposed levy would expand these opportunities, ensuring future generations
experience the same joy and connection that recreation brings.

FY 2025-26 Budget Development

Working closely with each department throughout July, we've refined our budget
presentation info a balanced final proposal. This budget meets ongoing operational
needs while preserving flexibility for future community opportunities, incorporating input
from all department levels for accurate projections and realistic planning.




To: BCRD Board of Directors
Subject: Fire Protection Project at Galena Lodge
Date: August 6, 2025

Executive Summary

The Blaine County Recreation District (BCRD) proposes to install two 10,000-gallon
underground fire protection cisterns at the Historic Galena Lodge, located in the
Sawtooth National Recreation Area north of Ketchum, Idaho. This crifical infrastructure
project will significantly enhance fire suppression capabilities for the lodge, surrounding
historic structures, and adjacent native vegetation areas while maintaining the site's
historic character and environmental integrity.

Project Justification

Fire Protection Need

e Current Fire Risk: The Galena Lodge operates in a high fire danger environment with
limited immediate water access for firefighting operations and structure protection.

e Asset Protection: The Lodge serves as a significant historic and recreational asset
requiring enhanced fire profection infrastructure.

e Regional Fire History: Recent wildfire activity in the Sawtooth region demonstrates the
critical need for improved fire suppression capabilities.

e Emergency Response: Local fire departments have identified inadequate water
supply as a primary concern for effective emergency response at the site.

Strategic Benefits
Provides 20,000 gallons of immediately accessible fire suppression water.

Enhances protection for historic infrastructure and surrounding natural resources.

Supports regional fire management objectives.

Improves emergency response capabilities for the broader recreation area

Technical Specifications
Cistern Details

e Capacity: Two (2) 10,000-gallon underground cisterns (Xerxes brand see specification
sheet) for access 1o fire suppression water,

o Material: High-density polyethylene with corrosion-resistant construction.
e Design Life: 50+ years with minimal maintenance requirements.
¢ Installation Depth: Fully underground with frost-protected design.



Site Layout (photos and locations included below)

e location: Adjacent to Lodge entrance pathway on previously disturbed areas.

e Spacing: 20 feet apart, end-to-end configuration.

e Accessibility: Positioned for optimal fire apparatus access while maintaining site
aesthetics.

e Integration: Designed to complement existing infrastructure and landscape

Cistern locations and Photos

Tank Location #1 foreground and #2 in background under ADA parking sign



Tank Location #1

Tank Location #2



Land Use Impact
Minimize Impact Area

Disturbed Areas Only: Installation limited to previously disturbed areas adjacent to
existing parking.

Revegetation History: Target areas were revegetated within the past 25 years.

No Grade Changes: Project maintains existing topography and drainage patterns.
Temporary Impact: All disturbance areas will be restored to original condition.

Vegetation Management

Tree Removal: Six (6) non-native evergreen trees and four (4) non-native willows.

Tree Preservation: Removed frees will be preserved using free spade technology and
replanted in identical locations post-installation.,

Native Vegetation Protection: No impact to native plant communities.

Restoration Plan: Complete revegetation with appropriate native species matching
existing landscape

Construction Methodology

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

Excavation: Two excavation sites of approximately 190 cubic yards each.

Best Practices: Implementation of erosion control measures during construction.
Equipment Access: Utilization of existing access routes to minimize additional
disturbance.

Material Management: All excavated materials be used for backfill or properly
disposed of per regulations.

Above-Ground Infrastructure
Fire Department Connections

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

Visibility: Minimal above-grade presence limited to essential operational components.
Components: Vent pipes, draft tubes, and Fire Department Connections (FDC).
Height: 4 feet above parking surface for winter accessibility.

Aesthetic Integration: All visible piping painted to match surrounding vegetation.
Profile: Only 12-24 inches above existing grade and berm.

Proposed Project Timeline

Planning and permitting August 2025

Permit finalization and approvals September 2025
Site preparation and staging September 2025
Construction (September 22 - October 24, 2025)
Project Completion: October 24, 2025



Long-Term Maintenance and Operations

Maintenance Requirements

e Annuadlinspection and testing protocols

e Minimal ongoing maintenance due to underground installation
e Coordination with local fire departments for operational training
e Infegration with existing lodge maintenance programs

Operational Benefits

e Year-round accessibility for emergency response

e No interference with Lodge operations or guest experience
e Enhanced insurance and risk management profile

e Contribution to regional fire preparedness

Estimated Costs

ltem Cost

Cistern #1* $47,000
Cistern #2 $51,000
Installation $50,000
Plumbing $5,000
Landscaping distrubed area $20,000
Total Project Cost $173,000
Total Cost Less Cistern 1 [ $126,000

* Cistern 1 was purchased locally, which saved on shipping costs. Due fo the timing-
sensitive opportunity to purchase a cistern locally, staff secured approval from the Board
President before making the purchase and informed the remaining Board members
afterward.

Conclusion

This fire protection cistern installation represents a critical infrastructure investment that
balances essential safety needs with environmental stewardship and historic
preservation,

Board Proposal: Approve implementation of the Fire Protection Project at Galena Lodge
as proposed.



Proposed 2025 Nordic Pricing

Type
Adult Pre-Season

Adult Regular Season

Adult Combo Pre-Season

Adult Combo Regular Season

Youth

Snowshoe Only
Dog

Day Pass

3-Day

7-Day

Dog Day Pass
Snowshoe Day Pass
Quigley Nordic

Fat Bike ONLY Pass

For reference only:

SV Adult pre-season

SV Adult regular season

24/25 Pricing 25/26 Pricing % Change

$265 $275 3.77
$320 $330 3.13
$584 $604 3.42
$699 $719 2.86
Free Free Same
$75 $75 Same
$60 $60 Same
$23 $23 Same
$63 $63 Same
$140 $140 Same
$8 $8 Same
$12 $12 Same
$10 $10 Same
$100 New
$319 $329
$379 $389



August 6, 2025

Blaine County Recreation District
Fiscal Year 2025/2026

Annual Budget



Blaine County Recreation District
Budget Hearing Nofice

Budget for FYE Septemiber 30, 2026
Revenue

Property Tax Income S 1,918,395.40
Recovered/Recaptured Property Tax S 2,768.40
Earned Income S 2,057,705.85
Contributed Income S 520,000.00
Total Revenue S 4,498,869.65
% Revenue from Taxes 43%
Expenditures
Cost of Sales S 22,500.00
General & Administrative S 832,792.39
Youth and Adult Programs and Aguatics S 1,684,284.09
Trails and Facilities S 1,924,293.17
Capital Expenditures S 570,000.00
Total Expenditures S 5,033,869.65
Surplus (Deficit) S (535,000.00)
Transfer from Fund Balance S 535,000.00




All BCRD Totals — Major Categories

Revenue - All BCRD

FY 2022 Actuals [FY 2023 Actuals |FY 2024 Actuals |FY 2025 Budget |FY 2026 Budget
Property Tax $1.681,172 $1,742,209 $1.811,903 $1,845,393 51,918,395
Passes 51,092,391 $1,220,946 51,229,614 $1,165,500 $1,305,500
Fundraising $759,198 $617,521 $435,103 $1,244,000 $520,000
Programs, Fees, & Lessons $242,250 $368,884 $335,254 $394,400 $381,000
Other Revenue $84,864 $254,760 $341,517 $342,250 $371.206
Total Revenue $3.859,875 54,204,320 $4,153,391 54,991,543 54,496,101
Expenses - All BCRD
FY 2022 Actuals |FY 2023 Actuals |FY 2024 Actuals |FY 2025 Budget |FY 2026 Budget

Total Payroll 51,906,272 $2,232,308 $2,283,212 $2,651,776 $2,679.862
Marketing $131,252 $124,958 $83,297 $114,120 $164,135
Repair & Maintenance $175,328 $184,025 $189.837 $240,400 $237,163
Consulting $32,431 $27.919 $147,778 $175,100 $165,000
Rent $193.916 $226,421 $189,117 $194,000 $214,360
Supplies $57,099 $49,619 $564,296 $64,915 $67,480
Utilities 561,381 569,885 $77.815 $82,264 $85,001
Other Miscellaneous $411,131 $404,965 $522,5632 $711,010 $705,268
Fuel $81,601 $118,977 $56,151 $120,500 $123,100
Capital Expenses $393,100 $610,437 $334,728 $862,500 $570,000
Total Expenses $3,443,511 $4,049,516 $3,938,763 $5,216,585 $5,011,370




Programs Totals — Major Categories

Revenue - Programs

FY 2022 Actuals [FY 2023 Actuals |FY 2024 Actuals [FY 2025 Budget |FY 2026 Budget
Property Tax SO SO SO SO S0
Passes $166,994 $204,152 $254,673 $196,000 $254,000
Fundraising $54,330 $32,252 $27.450 $60,000 $45,000
Programs, Fees, & Lessons $242,250 $368,884 $335,254 $394,400 $381,000
Other Revenue $27,363 $31,023 $31,101 $26,250 $29,650
Total Revenue $490,937 $636,311 $648,478 $676,650 $709,650
Expenses - Programs

FY 2022 Actuals [FY 2023 Actuals |FY 2024 Actuals |FY 2025 Budget (FY 2026 Budget
Programs Payroll $714,894 $821,121 $843,592 $1,032,258 $1,252,233
Marketing $10,352 $10,272 $16,222 $12,600 $16,100
Repair & Maintenance $17,.379 $16,058 $26,519 $24,000 $24,150
Consulting $7.856 $10,922 $8,662 $2,800 $7.000
Rent $103,014 $122,750 $99,954 $99,000 $116,860
Supplies $41,684 $36,434 $38,741 S41,685 $42,100
Utilities $32,354 $40,858 $43,863 $43,664 $48,680
Other Miscellaneous $372,437 $384,424 $385,849 $186,671 $175,061
Fuel S658 $860 S$504 $5,500 $2,100
Total Expenses $1,300,629 $1,443,697 $1.463,907 $1,448,178 $1,684,284




Trails Totals — Major Categories

Revenue - Trails

FY 2022 Actuals |FY 2023 Actuals (FY 2024 Actuals |FY 2025 Budget |FY 2026 Budget
Property Tax $5,724 $6,456 $6,456 SO SO
Passes $925,397 $1,016,794 $974,941 $969,500 $1,051,500
Fundraising $518,209 $428,571 $266,595 $1,034,000 $325,000
Programs, Fees, & Lessons SO S0 SO SO SO
Other Revenue $42,638 $136,468 $178,034 $81,000 $85,750
Total Revenue $1,491,969 $1,588,289] $1,426,026 $2,084,500 $1,462,250
Expenses - Trails

FY 2022 Actuals |FY 2023 Actuals |FY 2024 Actuals |FY 2025 Budget [FY 2026 Budget
Trails Payroll $535,257 $720,554 S$711,446 $940,103 $1,061,251
Marketing $88.413 $93,429 $51,642 $100,100 $99,700
Repair & Maintenance S157,177 $167,119 $162,187 $211,000 $212,213
Consulting $19,324 $8,902 $2,701 $65,800 $105,000
Rent $43,046 $46,968 $43,389 $47,000 $49,500
Supplies $11,739 $9,342 $13,035 $16,810 $18.810
Utilities $28,553 $28,553 $33,292 $35,900 $35,565
Other Miscellaneous $429,380 $504,532 $554,689 -$115,000 $265,764
Fuel $80,670 $117,865 $55,362 $115,000 $120,000
Total Expenses $1,393,558 $1,697,265 $1,627,641 $1.416,713 $1,967,803




Capital Expenditures

Capital Expenditures - Proposed

FY 2022 Actuals |FY 2023 Actuals |FY 2024 Actuals |FY 2025 Budget |FY 2026 Budget
Capital Expenses Programs $10,460 $26,452 $16,950 $77,500 $35,000
Capital Expenses Trails $382,640 $583,985 $317,778 $785,000 $535,000
Capital Expenses All BCRD $393,100 $610,437 $334,728 $862,500 $570,000

Proposed Capkx FY2026 Projects

* ADA Lift at Aquatic Center: $15,000
* FitWorks Equipment Upgrades: $5,000

* Picabo Park Playground Equipment: $15,000

* Electric Snow Cat: $400,000

* WRT Sealcoat and Paint: $135,000




	Packet 1
	Minutes Signature
	Packet 2

